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AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-FPB-2313-KS

Home Care Services
DATE: September 25", 2012

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Best Value Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Item#1

Section VI: Award Criteria; Bids Received During Contract Term:
Is amended as follows:

The University will consider bids received during the term of the contract for additional contract awards. In order to
be considered for contract award during the contract term, bidder must submit its bid to the Procurement Officer for
evaluation and determination of bidder’s responsiveness and responsibility. Bids will be evaluated to determine
responsiveness and responsibility and responsive and responsible bidders will be added to the contract AS TIME

ALLOWS.



